

Erica Kines, DNP, APRN, FNP-BC

Clinical Assistant Professor, Keigwin School of Nursing

2800 University Boulevard North, #2186

Jacksonville, FL 32211

904-256-8944

eschroe1@ju.edu

OBJECTIVE

Family Nurse Practitioner and Clinical Assistant Professor with over 15 years of nursing experience is seeking a position in a professional organization to utilize my strong and diverse background of skills to provide the optimal quality of health to patients while supporting and encouraging my growth.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Coordinated care, evaluated, and provided treatment to patients in acute pain with musculoskeletal and neurological injuries in multi-disciplinary, physical rehabilitation clinics
- Performed new consultations, provided follow up care, ordered diagnostic studies, prescribed appropriate interventions and medications, administered toradol and trigger point injections as needed, performed wound care, consulted specialists when appropriate, and provided direct patient care services in the outpatient, physical rehabilitation setting
- Additional advanced role rotation hours in Pediatrics, Infectious Disease, Cardiology, and Plastic Surgery
- Diverse background of experience including medical/surgical, operating room procedures, cardiology, critical care, as well as acute and chronic illness rehabilitation
- Served as relief charge nurse with responsibilities such as coordinating staff assignments based on acuity levels, providing team support, and conducting chart reviews
- Energetic and self-motivated team player/builder
- Enthusiastic and ready to learn as well as improve my skill set
- Proven skillful communication with patients and colleagues
- Professional experience in patient education and counseling
- Proficient in constructing diagnoses and treatment plans
- Adept in medical history taking, performing physical examinations, and ordering/analyzing diagnostic studies
- Knowledgeable in gathering and using the resources needed to provide the best quality of care
- Experienced in creation and implementation of electronic medical record for two medical facilities in the Jacksonville, FL area

EXPERIENCE

Jacksonville University
Clinical Assistant Professor
Jacksonville, FL

2016-Present

Injury Care Centers
Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner
Jacksonville, FL

2014 - 2016

St. Vincent's Medical Center- Southside 2009 - 2014
Cardiology/PCU Staff Nurse 2008
Electronic Medical Record Super User
Jacksonville, FL

Mayo Clinic 2007 – 2008
Operating Room Staff Nurse 2006 – 2007
Electronic Medical Record Super User 2004 – 2006
Medical Staff Nurse & Relief Charge Nurse
Jacksonville, FL

EDUCATION

Doctor of Nursing Practice August 2016
Jacksonville University
Jacksonville, FL
Member of Sigma Theta Tau

Master of Science, Nursing – Family Nurse Practitioner May 2013
Jacksonville University
Jacksonville, FL
Member of Sigma Theta Tau

Bachelor of Science, Nursing R.N. April 2009
Jacksonville University
Jacksonville, FL
Graduated with 3.92 GPA

Certification in Perioperative Procedures October 2007
Mayo School of Health Sciences
Jacksonville, FL

Associates in Science, Nursing R.N. August 2004
Florida Community College of Jacksonville
Jacksonville, FL
Member of Phi Theta Kappa

Associates in Arts August 2002
Florida Community College of Jacksonville
Jacksonville, FL
Member of Phi Theta Kappa

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Family Nurse Practitioner April 2022 expiration
ANCC Board Certified
ARNP9219058

Registered Nurse, Florida April 2022 expiration

RN9219058

Basic Life Support

January 2022
expiration

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Florida Association of Nurse Practitioners	October 2016 – Present
American Academy of Nurse Practitioners	April 2013 – Present
Florida Nurse Practitioner Network	April 2013 – Present
Graduate Nursing Student Academy of the American Association of Colleges of Nursing	April 2013 – Present
Sigma Theta Tau International <i>Lambda Rho-at-Large Chapter</i> <i>JU Counselor 2019-Present</i>	April 2012 – Present
Association of Operating Room Nurses	March 2008 – Present

SCHOLARSHIP

Kines, E.M., Hart, L., & Becil-Simmons, B. (2020). *Telehealth simulation in an advanced pharmacology course* [Poster presentation]. American Association of Colleges of Nursing's Fall Faculty Forum: Exploring Disruption and Innovation in Nursing Education, Virtual Event.

Borne, E.C., Edmonds, M., Kines, E. M., Loewen, A., Morgan, H., & Wolf, L. (2020). *Implementation of a flipped classroom to teach foundational competencies in an advanced health assessment nurse practitioner course* [Podium presentation]. Sigma Theta Tau 2020 Nursing Research Symposium, Jacksonville, FL.

Schroeder, E. (2017). *Evaluation of a fellowship program for nurse practitioner graduates in an academic environment*. Publication at the Virginia Henderson Sigma e-Repository. <http://hdl.handle.net/10755/621179>

Schroeder, E. (2016). *Evaluation of a fellowship program for nurse practitioner graduates in an academic environment* [Poster presentation]. Florida Nurses Association's Nursing Research and Evidence-Based Practice Nursing Conference, Orlando, FL.

Schroeder, E., Edmonds, M., & Hart, L. (2012). *Pressure ulcer reduction in an acute care setting* [Poster presentation]. Baptist Medical Center for Jacksonville University's School of Nursing's thesis poster presentation, Jacksonville, FL.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner Community Health Outreach Jacksonville, FL	November 2016–2020
Parish Nursing	January – February 2009

Erica Kines, DNP, APRN, FNP-BC
eschroe1@ju.edu

Englewood Christian Church
Jacksonville, FL

Development of Online Training Manual
Mayo Clinic
Jacksonville, FL

March – April 2009